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1. Question #4: Since the State will allow clarification of its responses to the bidders’ Pre-Bid Meeting questions, will it allow clarification of the first round of responses issued on April 13th? 

State of Michigan Response:  Yes.

2. Questions #10-12, #18 and #27: Answers to Questions #10, #11, #12 and #18,  indicate that Article 4 should be submitted electronically at the bid4michigan Web site—some responses indicate that Article 4 should only be submitted electronically. Answer to Question #27 instructs Bidders that “Article 4 should be placed after the proposal section containing the ‘Attestations’.” Please confirm that Bidders need only to submit Article 4 electronically via the bid4michigan Web site, and that no documentation regarding Article 4 is required as part of Bidder’s response. Or, alternatively, please clarify what documentation regarding Article 4 should be included as part of Bidder’s response.

State of Michigan Response:  Article 4 must be submitted electronically as directed on the new bid4michigan.com Web site.

3. Q&A Response # 12:  The response provides an updated list of the headings/section to be included in the bid proposal.  However, Article 5 does not follow that same order.  To ensure plan’s bid proposals are not disqualified and in the correct order, are the plans to follow the order identified in the Q&A response to #12 or are they to follow Article 5 and place the appropriate headings under each?

For example, tab for Section 5.011 with headings for Appendix 8, organizational chart, disclosure statements, and Appendix 9 all under this tab and follow this pattern for each subsequent section in Article 5, and Article 3. 

or

Follow the list identified in the Q&A #12 response and not the Sections identified in Article 5 placing the required documents of Article 5 under the headings listed in the Q&A?  This question is asked multiple times in the Q&A and the response is somewhat different in each response.

State of Michigan Response:  Bidders should submit documents in the order specified in Article 3 as revised by question # 12.  Specifically, Bidders should submit documents with the following headings/sections:

· Introduction

· Bidder’s Liability Insurance (Statement that a Certificate of Insurance will be provided as a condition of award).
· Accreditation
· Organizational Structure (include organizational chart and Appendices 8 and 9 under this heading)

· Notarized Disclosure Statements

· Administrative Personnel (include position descriptions and resumes under this heading)

· Prior Experience/Past Performance

· Disclosure of Litigation

· Contract Performance 

· Certificate of Authority 

· Financial Statements

· Provider Network (include Appendix 5 under this heading)

· Public and Community Providers (include Appendix 7 under this heading)
· Claims Processing 

· Member Handbook 

· Grievance and Appeal Policy

· Value Added Criteria

· Attestations (include Appendix 6 under this heading)

4. Question #16: If awarded a contract, when do Bidders need to be prepared to share documentation regarding sub-contractor insurance policies?

State of Michigan Response:  Subcontractor insurance policies must be submitted after award recommendations have been made and prior to the contract start date.

5. Q&A Response #18 and #27:  The responses to these two questions conflict.  In Q#18 plans are advised to only submit Article 4 electronically at the bid4michigan Web site and the Q#27 response advised plans to include Article 4 in the bid proposal section containing the attestations?  Please clarify.

State of Michigan Response:  Please only submit Article 4 on the bid4michigan.com Web site.

6. Q&A Response #18:  The electronic version of Article 4 does not contain all of the questions as the hardcopy Article 4 provided with the RFP documentation.  This gets back to the clarification of which version to utilize.  Additionally, the hardcopy Article 4 provided the option for plans to respond “N/A” and include a statement of why the plan felt an item was not applicable – this option does not exist on the electronic version.  Please clarify which version to utilize.

State of Michigan Response:  Please only submit Article 4 on the bid4michigan.com Web site.

7. Question #19 and #20: The response to Question #19 indicates that the table of contents includes all the topics/sections in the precise order listed in the response to Question #12. The response to Question #12 indicates that the value-added section should be listed before the Attestations/Appendix 6. The response to Question #20 indicates that the value-added section should be placed at the end of the proposal. Please clarify whether the value-added section should be included as the last or the second-to-last section of the Bidder’s proposal. 

State of Michigan Response:  The value added section should be included as the second to the last section of the Bidder’s proposal labeled Value-Added Criteria.

8. Question #30: Please confirm that the one page requirement applies only to the value-added sections of a Bidder’s proposal, as set forth in Section 5.027 of the RFP. Otherwise, it may be difficult to limit certain sections such as Prior Experience, Administrative Personnel or the provider network access studies.

State of Michigan Response:  The one page requirement applies only to the value-added section.

9. Question #30: Regarding the 11-point font size and Arial requirement, may Bidders use a different font or font size for headings and sub-headings? 

State of Michigan Response:  All areas of the RFP responses should be in Arial 11-point font size.  

10. Q&A Response #53:  The response advises plans to include a provision in the credentialing and recredentialing policies that the Contractor reviews the provider’s record for fraud, abuse, and waste at the time of credentialing and recredentialing.  Please provide/clarify the regulation that pertains to this requirement.

State of Michigan Response:  In response to audit findings from the 7/30/08 CMS site visit, MDCH modified credentialing and recredentialing requirements for Medicaid Health Plans.  Section 1.022(V) requires Bidders to have credentialing and recredentialing policies that include a provision ensuring that the Contractor reviews the provider’s record for fraud, abuse, and waste at the time of credentialing and recredentialing.  Bidders are required to include the credentialing and recredentialing policies with the bid proposal; bid proposals submitted without these policies will be considered incomplete.

11. Question #54: Is the responsibility to distribute notices of creditable coverage to members who terminate a new contract requirement? This appears to be a change in policy, as MDCH was previously the party that issued such certificates. If this is a change in policy, please share the factors driving the change in policy. Also, please consider revising the scope of work to include this requirement if it is not already set forth in the scope of work included in the RFP.  

State of Michigan Response:  Question # 54 in the original response is an error.  The plans do not need to send the Notice of Creditable Coverage to their members.  

12. Question #57: Please clarify whether rapid review and rapid dispute resolution responsibilities pertain only to those hospitals under the Hospital Access Agreement, or to all hospital providers.

State of Michigan Response:  The Rapid review and rapid dispute resolution responsibilities only pertain to the Hospital Access Agreement.

13. Q&A Response #107:  The response provides a list for key personnel.  As it relates to the Medical Director are plans expected to provide the descriptions and resumes for the Chief Medical Officer in addition to any Plan Medical Directors for the plans?

State of Michigan Response:  If the Bidder’s definition of “Chief Medical Officer” matches the definition of “Medical Director” in the RFP, then the Bidder need only provide the information for the Chief Medical Officer.  If not, please provide information for all Medical Directors that meet the definition of Medical Director in the RFP.

14. Q&A Response #187:  The response advises plans that the State will utilize the provider file from a date between May 1 and July 1.  Please clarify when the date will be to ensure all providers are appropriately loaded on the file especially as plans obtain new contracts with providers it is helpful to know the date of the file pull.

State of Michigan Response:  Bidders who are current Contractors must submit an error-free provider file (4275) that includes all new providers as of the date of bid submission.  MDCH will pull the information from the provider file after May 21, 2009.

15. Questions #200 and #201: The response to Question #200 appears to conflict with the response to Question #201. Please clarify whether fiduciary contractual relationships with Child and Adolescent Health Centers qualify as agreements with public community providers and may be listed in Appendix 7?

State of Michigan Response:  The fiduciary contractual agreement with a Child and Adolescent Health Center does not qualify as an agreement to meet the requirement in Appendix 7.  

16. RFP Checklist – Other:  The checklist states that a letter of Submittal (285 Document) has been signed as well as an Appendix O.  Please identify where the 285 document and Appendix O are located.

State of Michigan Response:  The DMB-285 document requirement has been removed from this RFP.  There is no Appendix O referenced in the RFP.
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